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February 9, 2015

Aries Little

GDOT Office of Planning

600 W. Peachtree St. NW, 5th Floor
Atlanta, GA 30308

Dear Ms. Little,

RE - February 2015 Administrative Modification to FY 2015 -2018 TIP
Regarding PI# 0012722

This letter is to inform you that the Coastal Region Metropolitan Planning Organization
(CORE MPO) has received the notification from the Georgia Department of
Transportation (GDOT) of an administrative modification to the FY 2015 - 2018
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) regarding PI# 0012722. The modification
is to change the project name from “SR 21 FROM SR 30 TO I-95; INC
INTERCHANGE” to “SR 21 FM SR 30 TO HENDLEY RD; INC I-95 DDI”. The
CORE MPO has posted the change and associated information on the MPO website at
http://www.thempc.org/Transportation/Transportation_Plans.htm.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 912-651-1446 or Mr. Mark
Wilkes at 912-651-1477.

Thank you very much.

Sincerely,
Do A s

Thomas L. Thomson, P.E., AICP
Executive Director

TT/ww

cc: Andrew Edwards, FHWA
Keith Melton, FTA
Thomas McQueen, GDOT Planning
Krystal Harris, GDOT Planning
Mark Wilkes, CORE MPO

110 EAST STATE STREET, P.O. BOX 8246, SAVANNAH GEORGIA 31412 - 8246 PHONE 912-651-1440 FACSIMILE 912-335-5922
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Current Project Page as Amended in October 2014

COASTAL REGION METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
FY 2015 - 2018 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

SR 21 FROM SR 30 TO I-95; INC INTERCHANGE P.L # 0012722
TIP #: 2015-GDOT-01

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The proposed quick operational improvement project COUNTY: CHATHAM

would consist of reconfiguring the exiting [-95/SR 21 interchange to a diverging

diamond interchange. The project would retain the existing bridge, modify lane PROJ. #:

configurations and storage lengths on all SR 21 and ramp approaches, and upgrade

the signalized intersections to accommodate the interchange reconfiguration. The FUND: M240

project would also add a left turn lane dropping at the intersection of SR 21 and SR

30. GDOT DISTRICT: 5

TRAFFIC VOL. 2005 AADT: 2030: CONG. DISTRICT: 1

NO. OF LANES EXISTING: 4 PLANNED: 4 CRC: CG

LOCAL ROAD #: |STATE/US ROAT LENGTH (MI): 0.99

COMMENTS/REMARKS: This is a newly added project by GDOT. Preliminary engineering funds have been authorized.
CST is programmed in FY 2015 with M240 funds.

PROJECT PHASE $ SOURCE FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 TOTAL

PRELIM. ENGR. Authorized $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
RIGHT-OF-WAY None $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
CONSTRUCTION | Federal/State $6,698,955 $0 $0 $0 $6,698,955
PROJECT COST $6,698,955 $0 $0 $0 $6,698,955
FEDERAL COST $5,359,164 $0 $0 $0 $5,359,164
STATE COST $1,339,791 $0 $0 $0 $1,339,791
LOCAL COST $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROJECT LOCATION
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Revised Project Page as of February 2015

COASTAL REGION METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

FY 2015 - 2018 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

SR 21 FM SR 30 TO HENDLEY RD; INC I-95 DDI PIL# 0012722
TIP #: 2015-GDOT-01

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The proposed quick operational improvement project COUNTY: CHATHAM

would consist of reconfiguring the exiting [-95/SR 21 interchange to a diverging

diamond interchange. The project would retain the existing bridge, modify lane PROJ. #:

configurations and storage lengths on all SR 21 and ramp approaches, and upgrade

the signalized intersections to accommodate the interchange reconfiguration. The FUND: M240

project would also add a left turn lane dropping at the intersection of SR 21 and SR

30. GDOT DISTRICT: 5

TRAFFIC VOL. 2005 AADT: 2030: CONG. DISTRICT: 1

NO. OF LANES  EXISTING: 4 PLANNED: 4 CRC: CG

LOCAL ROAD #: |STATE/US ROAIL LENGTH (MI): 0.99

COMMENTS/REMARKS: This is a newly added project by GDOT. Preliminary engineering funds have been authorized.
CST is programmed in FY 2015 with M240 funds.

PROJECT PHASE $ SOURCE FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 TOTAL
PRELIM. ENGR. Authorized $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
RIGHT-OF-WAY None $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
CONSTRUCTION | Federal/State $6,698,955 $0 $0 $0 $6,698,955
PROJECT COST $6,698,955 $0 $0 $0 $6,698,955
FEDERAL COST $5,359,164 $0 $0 $0 $5,359,164
STATE COST $1,339,791 $0 $0 $0 $1,339,791
LOCAL COST $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
PROJECT LOCATION
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From: Little, Aries [mailto:arlittle@dot.ga.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 3:06 PM
To: Wykoda Wang

Cc: Harris, Krystal; Hoenig, Andrew

Subject: Admin Mod for Pl 0012722

Good Afternoon,

Wykoda- There was a recent project description change for PI 0012722 which has resulted in the need for an
administrative modification. Below, I have noted the previous description and the new description. Please
let me know if you will need anything else.

Previous Description: SR 21 FROM SR 30 TO [-95; INC INTERCHANGE

New Description: SR 21 FM SR 30 TO HENDLEY RD; INC I-95 DDI

Thanks Wykoda

Aries Little

GDOT Oftice of Planning

600 W. Peachtree St. NW, 5th Floor
Atlanta, GA 30308

0:404-631-1795



